
From: 

Sent: 2/9/2021 8:18:05 PM 
Subject: FW: Updated PDF 
Importance: High 
Attachments: 2021-02-09 Comp EVM and System Hardening Project Trackers.pdf 

The information in the box got cut off somehow. 

It should read - 08W projects outside of the Top 20% CPXs have been approved directly by the Wildfire 
Governance Committee (WGC). Rational include: Fire Rebuild, In-Construction Work, PSPS Mitigation Work. 

Can you correct. Everything else is fine. 
After you correct send it to ~ ~and myself- stating I have reviewed. 

08W Opportunity Hopper bv Phase (Miles) 

508.1 I         433.7          I 2.9 I 29.4 

08W Oppo~unRy Hopper (Miles) 

508.1 105,3 402.8 

08W Opportunity Hopper - Approved Scope by Mitigation Type (Miles) 

105.3 79.9 23.0 2,5 

System Hardening Risk Buy-Down 

OSW projects outside of the Top 20% CPZs have been 
b ’~,~ 
~ approved directly by the Wildfire Governance 

# Comitteee (WGC). Rational includes: Fire Rebuild, In- 

5,000                                                I II 

Cumulative Miles 

B Risk Buy-down Curve O~W Project List 

PG E-DIXIE-N DCAL-000001611 



There is no such thing as a small act of ldndness; ex’eka- act creates a dpple xdth no logical end. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Attached is the combined PDF of EVM and SH Project Trackers for ~. Let me know if you need anything 
else. 

Thanks, 

PG E-D IXI E-N D CAL-000001612 


